‘{3 |

Restouront + '.'Sor

928 CANTON STREET, ROSWELL, GA 30075

020
March 30, 2011 MAR 30 )

Cherith Marshall

Planner 1

38 Hill Street

City or Roswell, GA 30075

Subject: HPC 11-05, 928 Canton Street

Ms Marshall:

Per your letter dated March 10, 2011 I have met with the Architectural Subcommittee on March
18, 2011 for which I have made the necessary changes on the drawings per their suggestions. |
am resubmitting the drawing for consideration at the April 13, 2011 meeting.

Attached are the drawings and pictures of a similar location and concept.

If I should need any additional information submitted please contact me by phone 404-379-1564
or email at carladent@bellsouth.net.

Thank You for your assistance on this project.

Sincerely, F /

Carla S Dent

PASTIS

928 Canton Street Roswell, GA 30075
404-379-1565/770-640-38700




